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3aquel Tully 

From: Toni Earnhart 

Sent: 

To: Raquel Tully 11 JUN-7 pH 2'3' \\23 '13 
Subject: RE: TX426 - Cogent Communications of Florida LHC, Inc 
3er what they submitted, please apply it as listed below 

rX426 - Cogent Cornrnunications of Florida LHC, Inc. 
!010 RAF $600.00 
'enalty $1 50 00 
nterest $30 00 

-ine $500 ($200 to P I C  Trust Fund and $300 to General Revenue) 

roni Joy McCoy-Earnhart 
tegulatory Analyst 
'lorida Public Service Commission 
h i s i o n  of Regulatory Compliance 
!540 Shumard Oak Blvtl. 
rallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
1-EARNHAR@,PSC.SJATE.FL.US 
i.501413-6532 Direct Line 
i501413-6533 Fax Line 

Thursday June 02, 201 1 11 :38 AM 

~ ~ ~ M ~ S S ~ ~ ~  
CLERK 

- I-_" ---" I__"_x . . ~ ~ " _ _ y " "  ---I -----I - 
%om: Raquel Tully 
Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2011 11:04 AM 
To: Toni Earnhart 
jubject: 

3ood Morning. 

received a check for TX426,with the Raf form, in the amount of $1,280.00. Please let me know the 
xeakdown. 

hanks 

6121201 1 


